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Diamond Williams 

From: Geoffrey Kirk [gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us] 

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 20104:34 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Cc: Bronwyn Revell; Caroline Klancke; Lisa Bennett; derrill@hoganlawfirm.com; Michael Minton; Lee 
Dobbins; bill@hollimonpa.com; jrichards@pascocountyfl.net; Charles Rehwinkel; 
reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Marty Deterding; John Wharton; Geoffrey Kirk; Jon Jouben; Garth 
Coller 

Subject: Filing in PSC 09478-WS 

Attachments: Hernando-Mtn-Strike-SkylandMtnDefer-12091 O. pdf 

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for 
the electronic filing: 

Geoffrey T. Kirk 

Assistant County Attorney, Hernando County 

20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 

Brooksville, FL 34601 

tel: (352) 754-4122 

email: gkirk@co.hernando.fl.us 

b. 	 The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket: 

090478-WS, Skyland Utilities, LLC 

c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 

Hernando County, Hernando County Water and Sewer District, and 
Hernando County Utilities Regulatory Authority 

d. The total number of pages in each attached document: 3 pages 

e. A brief but complete description of each attached document: Hernando's Motion to Strike 
Skyland Utilities, LLC's Emergency Motion to Defer 

• «Hernando-Mtn-Strike-SkylandMtnDefer-120910.pdf» 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


IN RE: APPLICATION OF SKYLAND 
UTILITIES, LLC, TO OPERATE A WATER 
AND W ASTEW A TER UTILITY IN Case No.: 090478-WS 
HERNANDO AND PASCO COUNTIES, 
FLORIDA 

HERNANDO'S MOTION TO STRIKE 
SKYLAND UTILITIES, LLC'S EMERGENCY MOTION TO DEFER 

Hernando County, a political subdivision of the State ofFlorida, Hernando County Water 
and Sewer District, a body politic of the State of Florida, and Hernando County Utility 
Regulatory Authority, a body politic of the State of Florida (collectively "Hernando") hereby 
jointly file and serve Hernando's Motion to Strike Skyland Utilities, LLC's Emergency Motion to 
Defer filed on December 9, 2010, and state: 

1. Skyland's motion violates Order No. PSC 10-01 OS-PCO-WS (ORDER 
ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE (OEP)) issued February 24, 20 I 0; Document Number 0 1241­
10. The OEP did not permit the parties to file any rebuttal or supplemental briefs. Skyland's 
motion contains substantive arguments in direct contravention of the OEP. 

2. Skyland's motion violates Order No. PSC-10-0433-PCO-WS (ORDER DENYING 
HERNANDO COUNTY'S POST-HEARING PROCEDURAL REQUEST) issued July 6, 2010; 
Document Number 05497-10. This Order ruled, in part: 

"After the record is closed, and the briefs filed, our [PSC] staff provides us with 
their advice in the form of a written recommendation. In rendering our decision 
and issuing a final order, we take into consideration the hearing record, including 
the briefs, and our staffs recommendation. Our final order is then subject to 
review by the appellate courts." 

Skyland's instant motion is in direct contravention ofthis Order. 

3. Guised as a motion to defer, Skyland makes substantive arguments in an attempt 
to discredit and argue against PSC Staffs Recommendation. Because of the timing of this 
motion and its attempt to influence the Commissioners deciding this case, Skyland's motion 
constitutes an impermissible ex parte communication in violation of Jennings v. Dade County, 
589 So.2d 1337 (Fla. 3rd DCA 1991). rev. denied, 598 So.2d 75 (Fla. 1992) and its progeny. See 
also R. Regulating Fla. Bar 4-3.4(c) (a lawyer shall not knowingly disobey an obligation under 
the rules of a tribunal); R. Regulating Fla. Bar 4-3.S(a) (a lawyer shall not seek to influence a 
judge or decision maker except as permitted by law or the rules of court). Here, the rules were 
established in advance, and Skyland, through its counsel, is seeking to directly influence the 
Commissioners prior to their deciding this case in direct violation of the pre-established rules 
and orders of this tribunal (see Order Nos. PSC 10-0 I OS-PCO-WS and PSC-l 0-0433-PCO-WS). 
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WHEREFORE, Hernando respectfuJIy requests entry of an Order by the PSC granting the 
relief sought, and take such other action that may be just and proper. 

Respectfully submitted this December 9, 2010. 

slGeotfrey T. Kirk 

Geoffrey T. Kirk, Esq. 
Assistant County Attorney 
Garth Coller (FBN 374849) 
County Attorney 
20 N. Main Street, Suite 462 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
(352) 754-4122; (352) 754-400 1 (fax) 
Attorneys for Hernando County 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


I HEREBY CERTIFY that, this 9th day of December, 2010, a true and correct copy of the 
foregoing pleading has been filed electronically with the Clerk for the PSC and was sent, via 
email, to all counsel of record listed below. 


Director, Division of the Commission Clerk 

and Administrati ve Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(sent via electronic filing) 


Caroline Klancke 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

(by email) 


Michael Milton, Esq. 

Dean, Mead, Minton & Zwemer 

1903 South 25th Street, Suite 200 

Fort Pierce, Florida 34947 

(by email) 


John Wharton, Esq. 

Marshall Deterding, Esq. 

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley LLP 

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(by email) 


William H. Hollimon, Esq. 

118 N. Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

(by email) 


s/Geoffrey T. Kirk 

Geoffrey T. Kirk, Esq. ---t 
Charles Rehwinkel 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(by email) 

Joseph D. Richards 
Senior Assistant County Attorney 
Pasco County 
7530 Little Road, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, Florida 34654 
(by email) 

Derrill McAteer, Esq. 
The I-logan Law Finn 
20 South Broad Street 
Brooksville, FL 34601 
(by email) 
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